
Patty’s House at Englewood Metropark 

Patty’s House or Patty’s Homestead is a location of an old building built by  
an original settler of the area named James Patty in 1848. Legend has it 

two young Patty girls were hung in a tree nearby by a vengeful relative. It is 
considered to be a “haunted” location by many. The three recipe items 

refer to three things near Patty’s House while the first letter of each line of 
the directions spelled METROP backwards (Metropark).

The word ‘Patty’ comes from the French word ‘paté’

Home = Patty’s Home


The three items refer to things nearby Patty’s House.

charred pumpkin = Pumpkin Ash and Swamp Forest

hollow = Patty’s Hollow

horse = the horse trails/parking nearby

oak = Oakview


= Oakview

The Golden Ghost was located in a crack on the windowsill of Patty’s House

Englewood Metropark is 
near Route 40



